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From: "Andrew C. West"
Date: 2003-07-28 00:58:27 -0700
To: rick@unicode.org

Subject: Re: mail from China for you

Rick,

The document you received is from Professor Quejingzhabu of the University of
Inner Mongolia. He is an expert on the computer encoding of Mongolian, and
author of the book "Mengguwen bianma" [The Encoding of Mongolian], which
presents the Chinese interpretation of how Mongolian should be encoded in ISO
10646 and Unicode. He was also a delegate to the WG2 meeting #37 in 1999. He is
very influential in China on these matters, and I imagine that his support for

the Phags-pa proposal would greatly facilitate its passage at the next WG2

meeting (conversely, if China were to vote against the proposal it would

effectively be dead in the water).

The reason why you received the document from Professor Quejingzhabu is that I
told him that he could address any comments on the proposal either to me, or
directly to you (as chair of the UTC Scripts and Symbols Subcommittee). I assume
that the document he sent you was the same as the Word document in Chinese that
I have just received from him, and that he wanted you to receive it as soon as
possible given the very tight schedule, and so did not have time to get soemone

to translate it into English for him. I will translate the complete document for

you as soon as possible, as I think it provides useful feedback from an
authoritative source, but for now you may be interested in the final paragraph,

which states :

<quote>

I would also like to inform you and your colleagues that when those of us in
positions of importance in the relevant organizations, both within the Inner
Mongolia Autonomous Region and at the national level, heard about your "Proposal
to Encode the Phags-pa Script" we regarded it with great importance. I have
already suggested to the appropriate organizations that a working group be set

up expressly to examine your proposal, and to put forward the <b>official

Chinese position</b> on the proposal. I think that the proposal will gain

official approval.

</quote>

Best Regards,

Andrew





